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STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

FW: TR-145 Cultural Clearance

1 message

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 12:14 PM
To: Leigh Simmons - DNR <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

See the USFS Cultural Resources clearance below.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer Ill
Mountain Coal Company, LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell  (970) 433-1022

Fax  (970) 929-5050

From: Gray, Daniel E -FS <degray@fs.fed.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com>
Subject: FW: TR-145

Hi Kathy: Catie Freels our zone archaeologist got back to me today. She informed me that we don’t have to wait for
SHPO concurrence for TR-145 to proceed. Have a great week!

Dan

From: Daquila, Catherine A -FS

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 7:30 AM

To: Gray, Daniel E -FS <degray@fs.fed.us>
Subject: RE: TR-145

Hi Dan,
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It is good to go. We don’t have to wait for SHPO.

Thanks,

Catie

From: Gray, Daniel E -FS

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Daquila, Catherine A -FS <cadaquila@fs.fed.us>
Subject: TR-145

Hi Catie: Kathy Welt from the West Elk Mine asked me to ask you how long it might take for the SHPO to respond with a
concurrence letter regarding Technical Revision 145. She filed a 2 week extension with the Colorado Division of
Reclamation Mining and Safety (CDRMS) that gives West Elk until June 15. | told her | didn’t know how long it would
take. Would it be possible to give them the go ahead pending the concurrence letter from the SHPO? Thanks Catie,
sorry to have to bug you with this | know you’re really busy.

Dan

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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